From: Emily Corwin

To: Clark, Charity

Cc: AGO - Info

Subject: records request under the PRA

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:32:22 PM
Attachments: 091219AGO OurHouseToo.docx

Hi Charity,

Please see the attached request for all records concerning the 12/31/15 assault and/or
subsequent 2/2/16 death of a resident of Our House Too, a residential care home in Rutland,
Vermont. It may be helpful for you to note that the deceased's name *may* be Paula Turner,
although I am not certain if that is correct.

Thanks,

Emily Corwin | Reporter and Editor | Vermont Public Radio | ecorwin@vpr.org | Mobile
802.233.4992 | Desk 802.654.4361 | @emilycorwin | My work
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Emily Corwin

ecorwin@vpr.net 

Vermont Public Radio

365 Troy Ave.

Colchester, VT 05446



Vermont Attorney General

109 State St

Montpelier, VT 05609



To Whom It May Concern:



Pursuant to the Vermont public records law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320), I hereby request the following records:



1. [bookmark: _GoBack]All records concerning the 12/31/15 assault and/or 2/2/16 death of a resident of Our House Too, a residential care home in Rutland, Vermont.   



Please identify each document possessed by the department meeting the above requests. If any document is to be denied or redacted, please reference the statute exempting it from disclosure as specifically as possible. If it is possible to redact a document in lieu of denial, please provide the document with redactions. 



The requested documents will be used by Vermont Public Radio to inform the public. This request is not being made for commercial purposes.



In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.



Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 3 business days, as the statute requires.





Sincerely,



Emily Corwin

(802) 233-4992




Emily Corwin
ecorwin@vpr.net
Vermont Public Radio
365 Troy Ave.
Colchester, VT 05446

Vermont Attorney General
109 State St
Montpelier, VT 05609

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Vermont public records law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320), I hereby request the following
records:

1. All records concerning the 12/31/15 assault and/or 2/2/16 death of a resident of Our House Too, a
residential care home in Rutland, Vermont.

Please identify each document possessed by the department meeting the above requests. If any document
is to be denied or redacted, please reference the statute exempting it from disclosure as specifically as
possible. 1f it is possible to redact a document in lieu of denial, please provide the document with
redactions.

The requested documents will be used by Vermont Public Radio to inform the public. This request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, [ would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance
of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available
or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your
response to this request within 3 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Emily Corwin
(802) 233-4992
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